

INTERNATIONAL PROSECUTION SECTION

Doc. No. 3038

11 June 1947

ANALYSIS OF DOCUMENTARY EVIDENCE

DESCRIPTION OF ATTACHED DOCUMENT

Title and Nature: Loose, Handwritten Sheets, Corrected Decoration Data on Certain Defense Witnesses, and Additional Decoration Data on KOSHI, Saburo

Date: 6 May 1947 Original ( ) Copy (x) Language: Japanese, English

Has it been translated? Yes ( ) No (x)

Has it been photostated? Yes ( ) No (x)

LOCATION OF ORIGINAL )

SOURCE OF ORIGINAL: )

Board of Decorations, Japanese Govt

PERSONS IMPLICATED: See below

CRIMES OR PHASE TO WHICH DOCUMENT APPLICABLE:

SUMMARY OF RELEVANT POINTS

Data on following personalities:

KOGA, Kiyoshi  
ARIYOSHI, Chuichi  
GODO, Takuo  
HANEDA, Toru  
IKAWA, Tadao  
ISHIMARU, Shitowa  
MURAKAWA, Kengo  
ONODERA, Naosuke  
BABA, Tsunego  
FURUMI, Tadayuki  
IKEZAKI, Tadatake  
HATTA, Shiroji  
IWAI, Takeo  
INAHARA, Hatsuji  
IWATA, Ainosuke  
KANAT, Shoji  
KANEKO, Kiyoto  
KAWABE, Masakaza

✓ KOMURA, Sakahiko  
KO TANI, Etsuo  
KUSUMOTO, Masataka  
MANAKI, Yoshinobu  
MATSUDA, Reikichi  
MISHIMA, Yasuo  
MIZUNO, Shinko  
MURAMATSU, Tsuneo  
NAKAMURA, Benko  
NAKAYAMA, Hajime  
NAKAYAMA, Yasuro  
MISHIMURA, Susumu  
SAITO, Masatoshi  
SHIMOMURA, Nobusada  
SHIRAI, Seishin  
SHIZEKI, Ihei  
SHIRAI, Masatoki  
SUETAKE, Kamezo

INTERNATIONAL PROSECUTION SECTION

11 June 1947

Doc. No. 3038

ANALYSIS OF DOCUMENTARY EVIDENCE

DESCRIPTION OF ATTACHED DOCUMENT

Title and Nature: Loose, Handwritten Sheets, Corrected Decoration Data on Certain Defense Witnesses, and Additional Decoration Data on KOSHI, Saburo

Date: 6 May 1947 Original ( ) Copy (x) Language: Japanese, English

Has it been translated? Yes ( ) No (x)

Has it been photostated? Yes ( ) No (x)

LOCATION OF ORIGINAL )

SOURCE OF ORIGINAL: ) Board of Decorations, Japanese Govt

PERSONS IMPLICATED: See below

CRIMES OR PHASE TO WHICH DOCUMENT APPLICABLE:

SUMMARY OF RELEVANT POINTS

Data on following personalities:

KOGA, Kiyoshi  
ARIYOSHI, Chuichi  
GODO, Takuo  
HANEDA, Toru  
IKAWA, Tadao  
ISHIMARU, Shitowa  
MURAKAWA, Kengo  
ONODERA, Naosuke  
BABA, Tsunego  
FURUMI, Tadayuki  
IKEZAKI, Tadatake  
HATTA, Shiroji  
IWAI, Takeo  
INAHARA, Hatsuji  
IWATA, Ainosuke  
KANAT, Shoji  
KANEKO, Kiyoto  
KAWABE, Masakaza

KOMURA, Sakahiko  
KOTANI, Etsuo  
KUSUMOTO, Masataka  
MANAKI, Yoshinobu  
MATSUDA, Reikichi  
MISHIMA, Yasuo  
MIZUNO, Shinko  
MURAMATSU, Tsuneo  
NAKAMURA, Benko  
NAKAYAMA, Hajime  
NAKAYAMA, Yasuro  
MISHIMURA, Susumu  
SAITO, Masatoshi  
SHIMOMURA, Nobusada  
SHIRAI, Seishin  
SHIZUKI, Ihei  
SHIRAI, Masatoki  
SUETAKE, Kamezo

INTERNATIONAL PROSECUTION SECTION

Doc. No. 3038

11 June 1947

ANALYSIS OF DOCUMENTARY EVIDENCE

DESCRIPTION OF ATTACHED DOCUMENT

Title and Nature: Loose, Handwritten Sheets, Corrected Decoration Data on Certain Defense Witnesses, and Additional Decoration Data on KOSHI, Saburo

Date: 6 May 1947 Original ( ) Copy (x) Language: Japanese, English

Has it been translated? Yes ( ) No (x)

Has it been photostated? Yes ( ) No (x)

LOCATION OF ORIGINAL )

SOURCE OF ORIGINAL: )

) Board of Decorations, Japanese Govt

PERSONS IMPLICATED: See below

CRIMES OR PHASE TO WHICH DOCUMENT APPLICABLE:

SUMMARY OF RELEVANT POINTS

Data on following personalities:

KOGA, Kiyoshi  
ARIYOSHI, Chuichi  
GODO, Takuo  
HANEDA, Toru  
IKAWA, Tadao  
ISHIMARU, Shitowa  
MURAKAWA, Kengo  
ONODERA, Naosuke  
BABA, Tsunego  
FURUMI, Tadayuki  
IKEZAKI, Tadatake  
HATTA, Shiroji  
IWAI, Takeo  
INAHARA, Hatsuji  
IWATA, Ainosuke  
KANAT, Shoji  
KANEKO, Kiyoto  
KAWABE, Masakaza

KOMURA, Sakahiko  
KOTANI, Etsuo  
KUSUMOTO, Masataka  
MANAKI, Yoshinobu  
MATSUDA, Reikichi  
MISHIMA, Yasuo  
MIZUNO, Shinko  
MURAMATSU, Tsuneko  
NAKAMURA, Benko  
NAKAYAMA, Hajime  
NAKAYAMA, Yasuro  
MISHIMURA, Susumu  
SAITO, Masatoshi  
SHIMOMURA, Nobusada  
SHIRAI, Seishin  
SHIZUKI, Ihei  
SHIRAI, Masatoki  
SUETAKE, Kamezo

Doc. No. 3038

Page 1

SUZUKI, Kunji  
 SUZUKI, Tadakatsu  
 TAKAGI, Rikuro  
 TAKAHASHI, Tan  
 TAKAHASHI, Tatsuhiko  
 TAKEUCHI, Kakuji  
 TAKAKURA, Tadashi  
 TAKEUCHI, Ryuji  
 UNO, Masuko  
 YAMADA, Tozo  
 YOSHIDA, Zengo  
 YOSHINAKA, Kazutaro  
 YOSHITADA, Wagata  
 NAKAJIMA, Hitakichi  
 KUZUN, Yoshihisa

Analyst: WH WAGNER

KOMURA, Sokahiko  
Request by: ARAKI, Sadas

Address: Official in the Home Office, Tokyo

(7.01)

KOMURA, sakahico

Request by: ARAKI, Sadao

address: official in the Home Office, Tokyo.

(Translated by  
H. Hattori)

## Personal History

~~name~~ Sakahiko Komura

born on 18. Dec. 1902

at No. 133 Mitsui-mura Kumage-gun

Yamaguchi Prefecture

<u>Date</u>	<u>Appointments, Rewards, Punishments etc.</u>	<u>Authority</u>
Mar. 1917	Graduated <sup>from primary and high</sup> <del>the elementary</del> school at his native place	
Apr. 1923	Entered <del>the</del> law <sup>school</sup> <del>course</del> of the special department of <del>the</del> Chuo University	
Sep. 1925	Passed the examination for the licence	

<sup>The</sup>  
of college students

July 1926 Passed the preliminary examination for  
the higher (Civil Service) Examination

Sep. " Passed the administrative course of  
the higher (Civil Service) Examination

10. Feb. 1927 <sup>Doing part-time work</sup>  
~~Ordered to conduct the business~~ in Home Ministry  
The Police Bureau

Paid 60 yen salary a month.

31. Mar. 1928 Paid 70 yen salary a month

31. Aug. 1928 Relieved of <sup>his</sup> ~~the~~ part-time <sup>job</sup> ~~duty~~ in The Home Ministry  
Police Bureau



"	Appointed to the <del>class</del> <sup>the</sup> Home Ministry	"
	Paid 70yen salary a month	
"	Ordered to serve at the Police Bureau	
19 July 1929	Paid the 6-th class salary	
3 Sep. "	Appointed <del>to</del> as local police super-	
	intendent	Cabinet.
	<del>Rank</del> <del>Conferred</del> the 7-th rank of the higher	
	civil service	
"	Paid <del>the</del> 9-th class salary	Home Ministry
"	Ordered to serve at the police dept. of	
	Tottori prefecture	"

15 Oct.	<del>Promoted to the junior grade of the 7-th</del>	<del>The Dept of</del>
	rank.	Imperial House - hold Depr.
24 Dec. 1930	Paid <del>the</del> 8-th class salary	
1 June 1931	<del>The</del> salary <del>schedule</del> regulations <del>was</del> revised (NB - inserted into original)	
30 Nov. "	Promoted to the 6-th rank of the higher civil service	Cabinet
5 Dec. "	<del>Conferred to the senior grade of the 7-th</del> rank	<del>The Dept of</del> Imperial House- hold Depr
31 Mar. 1933	Paid <del>the</del> 7-th class salary	
12 Apr. "	Ordered to serve at police dept. of Kagawa prefecture	Home Ministry "

31 Mar. 1934	Promoted to the 5-th rank of the higher	
	civil service	Cabinet
15 June "	<del>Confined to the junior grade of the 6-th</del>	<del>The Dept of</del>
	rank	Imperial House- hold Dept.
10 Nov. "	Ordered to serve at the police dept. of Niigata	
	prefecture	Home Ministry
31 Mar. 1935	Paid <del>the</del> 6-th class salary	"
30 Nov. 1936	Promoted to the 4-th rank of the higher	
	civil service	Cabinet
24 Dec. "	Appointed <del>to</del> the secretary of the Home	
	Ministry.	"

	<del>Conferred to the</del> 4-th rank of the higher civil service	
"	Paid <del>the</del> 8-th class salary	Home Ministry
"	Ordered to serve at the Police Bureau	
28 Dec. "	<del>Conferred to the</del> senior grade of the 6-th rank.	<del>The Dept. of</del> Imperial House hold Dept.
31 Mar. 1937	Paid <del>the</del> 7-th class salary	Home Ministry
1 Nov. 1938	Concurrently <sup>appointed instructor at</sup> <del>the instructor of the Police</del> Training School.	"
1 Nov "	<del>Conferred to the</del> 4-th rank of the higher civil service	Cabinet

30 Nov. " Paid ~~the~~ 6<sup>th</sup> class salary Home Ministry

6 Mar. 1939 Appointed to <sup>instructor at</sup> ~~the~~ ~~teacher~~ of the Police

Training School, <sup>and</sup> concurrently ~~the~~ secretary

of the Home Ministry

Cabinet

~~Conferred to the~~ 4<sup>th</sup> rank of the higher

civil service

" Paid ~~the~~ 6<sup>th</sup> class salary

Home Ministry

" Ordered to serve at the Police Bureau

10 May " Ordered to ~~take~~ on official trip to  
the Kwangtung mainland

Manchukuo and ~~the Kanto province.~~

31 May " Promoted to the 3<sup>rd</sup> rank of the higher Cabinet

civil service.

Cabinet

15 June " ~~Confined to the junior grade of the 5-th rank~~

Imp. Household  
~~The Dept. of~~  
~~Education~~

30 June 1940 Paid ~~the~~ 5-th class salary

Home Ministry

26 July " Appointed ~~to the~~ secretary/jimukari of

the Military Protection Bureau and <sup>concurrently</sup> ~~the~~

private

secretary to the Premier concurrently.

Cabinet

~~Confined to the 3-rd rank of the higher civil service~~

" Paid ~~the~~ 5-th class salary

Public Welfare  
Ministry.

" Ordered to serve at the General Affairs ~~Section~~

Section of the President's Secretariat

23 Jan 1941 Appointed ~~to the~~ secretary of the Home Ministry Cabinet

(and concurrently <sup>private</sup> ~~the~~ secretary to the premier  
as ~~was~~ before).

Promoted to 3rd rank of higher civil <sup>Service</sup> Translated by Seiichi OHTA  
~~Decorated as a high official of the 3rd rank~~

Granted ~~the~~ 5th grade salary — Home Ministry  
~~postment of Home Aff~~

Ordered to serve at the Police Bureau

March 11, 1941 Decorated as an <sup>1st</sup> official of the 6th Order of merit  
and ~~conferred~~ the Order of the Sacred Treasure  
— ~~the Bureau of Decorations~~ —  
Decorations Bureau

Sep 30, " Granted ~~the~~ 4th grade salary — ~~the~~ Department  
of Home Affairs — Home Ministry

Oct 21 " Appointed ~~a~~ secretary of ~~the~~ Ehime Prefecture  
Prefecture — ~~the~~ Cabinet  
Cabinet

Promoted to 3rd rank of higher civil service.  
~~Decorated as a high official of the 3rd rank~~



" " , " Granted ~~the~~ 4th grade salary — ~~the Department~~ Home Ministry  
~~of Home Affairs~~

" " , " Appointed ~~the~~ chief of ~~the~~ prefectural police

Nov. 1, 1942 Appointed ~~the~~ department head ~~of the~~ Cabinet  
of Ehime Prefecture — ~~the Cabinet~~

" " , " Promoted to 3rd rank of higher civil service  
~~Decorated as a high official of the 3rd rank~~

" " , " Granted ~~the~~ 4th grade salary

" " , " Appointed ~~the~~ chief of ~~the~~ prefectural police

Dec. 21, " Granted ~~the~~ 3rd grade salary

July 1, 1943 Appointed ~~a~~ secretary of ~~Prefectural Admini~~ Cabinet  
Home Ministry  
~~at~~ ~~the Cabinet~~

Promoted to 3rd rank of higher civil service

~~Decorated as a high official of the 3rd rank~~

~~the Cabinet~~

Granted ~~the~~ 3rd grade salary —

Home Ministry  
~~Department~~

~~Department of Home Affairs~~

Appointed chief of General Affairs Dept. of the

~~Ordered the head of the Executive Section in the~~

~~Bureau of Home Territory Bureau.~~

A.R.P.

Nov. 1, " Appointed ~~the~~ secretary of ~~the Arctic Air Rail~~

Headquarters and <sup>concurrently</sup> ~~the~~ secretary of ~~Professional Act~~

~~The Home Ministry~~  
~~ministry~~

~~the Cabinet~~

Cabinet

Promoted to 3rd rank of higher civil service

~~Decorated as a high official of the 3rd rank~~

Granted ~~the~~ 3rd grade salary —

~~the Department of~~  
Home Ministry

~~of Home Affairs~~

Appointed chief of the Materials

~~Ordered the head of the Section of Materials in the~~  
of the Installations Bureau

~~Bureau of Establishment~~ — ~~Home Ministry~~  
~~Department of Home~~  
~~Affairs~~

Appointed chief of the General Affairs

~~Ordered the head of the section of General~~

~~Affairs in the Bureau of Home Territory~~  
Home Territory

~~the Department of Home Affairs~~

Doing part-time work in Naval Installations HQ

Nov. 25, " ~~Commissioned the business in the~~

~~of the Naval Establishment~~ — ~~Anti Air Raid~~

A.R.P. GREG<sup>2</sup>

~~General Headquarters~~

Appointed

Mar. 25, 1944 ~~Entered a member of the Investigation Head~~  
Investigation Head -

quarters for the Urgent Development of the ~~subterranean~~

Subterranean

~~Resources~~ — ~~the Department of War Supplies~~  
War Supplies Department

Jun. 30, " Granted the 2nd grade salary

~~of Home Affairs~~

Home Ministry  
~~the Department~~

July 1, " ~~Decorated as a~~ senior grade of the 5th Court rank

~~in the Department of the Imperial Household~~

Imperial Household  
Department.

Appointed to emerent

July 8, " Ordered to hold an additional post of ~~Inspector~~

Inspector in Home Ministry

~~in the Department of Home Affairs~~ — ~~the~~ Cabinet.

(Translated  
Kihei HATATE)

Promoted to  
~~Conferral to~~ 3rd class of Higher ~~official~~ Civil Service

ordered <sup>for duty with</sup> ~~in charge to serve the~~ District

Home  
ministry

Bureaus.

April 29 1940 Decorated with the 5th <sup>-class</sup> ~~Order of Merit~~ Decorations

~~of the~~ Order of the Sacred Treasure and

Bureau

awarded ~~with money of~~ Yen 800- for  
meritorious services in

~~the merit of~~ the China Incident

April 21 1945 Appointed ~~to~~ Director of Police Bureau ~~to~~

of OSAKA prefecture and concurrently

~~ministry~~

~~to~~ District Councillor.

Cabinet

Promoted to the 2nd <sup>rank of</sup> ~~class~~ Higher <sup>Civil Service</sup> officials

~~and~~ Ordered <sup>for duty with</sup> ~~in charge to serve the~~

Home Ministry

OSAKA Prefecture. (Councillor)

~~Home~~  
~~Ministry~~

June 9 " Relieved <sup>of his</sup> ~~from the~~ concurrent post.

Cabinet

June 30 " Decorated with <sup>the</sup> ~~4th~~ <sup>-class</sup> ~~order of merit~~ with

Decorations

Bureau

~~The~~ Order of Sacred Treasure

Aug 22 " Appointed <sup>Inspector</sup> ~~investigator~~ of Home Ministry

Cabinet

Promoted to the 2nd <sup>rank of the</sup> ~~class~~ <sup>Civil service</sup> Higher ~~official~~

Ordered <sup>for duty with the Minister's</sup> ~~in charge to serve the~~ Secretariat <sup>A</sup>

~~of the Ministry~~

Home  
Ministry

Sept 17 " Concurrently appointed <sup>private</sup> secretary of

the ~~State~~ Minister of State

Cabinet

Promoted to the 3rd Class <sup>of the</sup> ~~Higher~~ <sup>Civil Service</sup> ~~official~~

Oct 27 " Appointed councillor <sup>to</sup> ~~of~~ the Bureau of District Inspector General, Cabinet

Oct 27 1945 Promoted to the 2nd class <sup>of</sup> Higher <sup>civil service</sup> ~~official~~  
Appointed superintendent ~~assigned to chief staff~~ of the Secretariat ~~to~~ Home Ministry  
of the ~~Bureau~~ TOKAI and HOKU-

RIKU District Inspector General's Bureau

and concurrently ~~is~~ the chief of

1st Department of the ~~Bureau~~ of TOKAI

and HOKURIKU District Inspector-General's ~~Cabinet~~ <sup>Bureau</sup>

Nov 6 " Appointed Vice-chief of the

Administrative <sup>Affairs</sup> Bureau of <sup>The</sup> TOKAI

and HOKURIKU District

Cabinet

Promoted to the 2nd class <sup>of the</sup> Higher <sup>civil service</sup> ~~official~~

<sup>Granted</sup> ~~Awarded~~ the 3rd grade of ~~salary~~ Salary Home Ministry

April 1 1946 Promoted to the 1st class <sup>of the</sup> Higher <sup>civil service</sup> ~~official~~

by ~~the Act, No. 194 of the~~ Imperial

Ordinance no 194.

April 1 -11- Awarded ~~salary no. 10~~ tenth-grade salary Home Ministry

Jul 9 -11- Appointed secretary ~~to~~ the cabinet, Cabinet

<sup>Promoted to</sup> ~~conferred with~~ the 1st class ~~High~~ <sup>of the</sup> ~~official~~ <sup>civil service</sup>

July 23 -11- Appointed secretary of <sup>the</sup> Home ministry

and concurrently ~~to~~ secretary of <sup>the</sup> Cabinet Cabinet

<sup>Promoted</sup> ~~conferred with~~ to 1st class ~~High~~ ~~official~~

the same date <sup>Awarded ninth-grade</sup> ~~awarded with no. 9~~ salary.

Home Ministry



Appointed ~~ordered~~ the chief of <sup>the</sup> Investigation Department of the <sup>Minister's</sup> Secretariate ~~of the Ministry~~

Aug. 7 "The Department was changed to ~~the~~ "Investigation Bureau" by ~~the~~ Imperial ordinance ~~Act~~ no. 370.

Aug 7 "Assigned ~~as~~ Director of <sup>the</sup> Investigation

Bureau of the Home Ministry.

Home Ministry

Ordered to <sup>serve as</sup> acting chief of the General

Affairs section of the Investigation

Bureau.

-11-

Aug 8 -11- Relieved of the post of acting chief of

the general Affairs section of the

Investigation Bureau

-11-

Aug 1st, " appointed government commissioner for  
~~change of the~~ matters in <sup>the</sup> jurisdiction of  
 Home ministry at the 90th session  
 of the Diet.

Sept 19 -11 The ordinances for the salary of civil  
 officials ~~was~~ revised by the Imperial  
 ordinance ~~act~~ no. 435 for ~~the~~ ~~year~~  
~~year~~ of 1946.

July 1 -11 Granted 26th grade of salary  
~~awarded salary no 26.~~ Home  
 ministry

REPORT BY: John A. Curtis

12 Feb 1947

MEMORANDUM FOR THE FILE

SUBJECT: KOMURA, Sakahiko

Address:

*Ariake*

Believed to be presently employed as an official in the Japanese Home Office.

No further information on the above is contained in the files.

COPIES: 3 Files  
1 Mr. Newbill

KOMURA

Member of Mitsubishi firms for 35 years.

President of Mitsubishi Mining Co. since 1941.

KOMURA's Interrogation

115-USSBS 260

USHIBA, private Secretary to the late Prince Konoye, stated, on 11 January, 1946, that KONOYE had two other secretaries, KOMURA, Sakahiko now in Nagoya as approx. Vice-Governor in Aichi Prefecture.

59 - 76.

KOMURA, Sokahiko

----

- 1902: Born
- 1926: Passed Higher (Civil Service) examination. Thereafter occupied various civil service positions.
- 1939: Secretary of the Home Ministry.
- " Official trip to Manchukuo and the Kwantung mainland.
- July 1940: Secretary to the Premier.
- 1942: Chief of prefectural police.
- 1943: Chief of General Affairs Dept. of Home Territory Bureau.
- Decorated with the 5th class order of the Sacred Treasure and awarded ¥800 for meritorious services in the China Incident.
- 1946: Secretary to the Cabinet.

KOMURA, S<sup>o</sup>kahiko  
Request by: ARAKI , Sadas

Address: Official in the Home Office, Tokyo

CURRICULUM VITAE

Personal history of KOMURA, Sakahiko

Name: KOMURA, Sakahiko

Date of Birth: -18, Dec. 1902

Domicile No.133 Mitsui-mura Kumage-gun Yamaguchi Prefecture

<u>Date</u>	<u>Appointments, Rewards, Punishments etc.</u>	<u>Authority</u>
Mar. 1917	Graduated from primary and high school at his native place.	
Apr. 1923	Entered the law school of the special department of Chuo University.	
Sep. 1925	Passed the examination for the licence of the college students.	
Jul. 1926	Passed the preliminary examination for the higher (Civil Service) Examination.	
Sep. "	Passed the administrative course of the higher (Civil Service) Examination.	
10, Feb. 1927	Doing part-time work in the Police Bureau. Paid 60 yen salary a month.	Home Ministry
31, Mar. 1928	Paid 70 yen salary a month.	
31, Aug. 1928	Relieved of his part-time job in the Police Bureau.	Home Ministry
"	Appointed to the Home Ministry Paid 70 yen salary a month.	"
"	Ordered to serve at the Police Bureau.	
19, Jul. 1929	Paid the 6th class salary.	
3, Sep. 1929	Appointed as local police superintendent. The 7th rank of the higher civil service.	Cabinet.
"	Paid 9th class salary.	Home Ministry.
"	Ordered to serve at the police dept. of Tottori prefecture.	"

15, Oct. 1929	Junior grade of the 7th rank.	Imperial Household Dept.
27, Dec. 1930	Paid 8th class salary.	
1, Jun. 1931	Salary regulations revised.	(NB-inredink inoriginal)
30, Nov. "	Promoted to the 6th rank of the higher civil service.	Cabinet.
5, Dec. "	Senior grade of the 7th rank.	Imperial Household Dept.
31, Mar. 1933	Paid 7th class salary.	Home Ministry.
12 Apr. "	Ordered to serve at police dept. of Kagawa prefecture.	"
31, Mar. 1934	Promoted to the 5th rank of the higher civil service.	Cabinet
15 Jun. "	Junior grade of the 6th rank.	Imperial Household Dept.
10, Nov. "	Ordered to serve at the police dept. of Niigata prefecture.	Home Ministry
31 Mar. 1935	Paid 6th class salary.	
30, Nov. 1936	Promoted to the 4th rank of the higher civil service.	Cabinet
24, Dec. "	Appointed secretary of the Home Ministry.	"
	4th rank of the higher civil service.	
"	Paid 8th class salary.	Home Ministry.
"	Ordered to serve at the Police Bureau.	
28, Dec. "	Senior grade of the 6th rank.	Imperial Household Dept.
31, Mar. 1937	Paid 7th class salary.	Home Ministry.
1, Nov. 1938	Concurrently appointed instructor at the Police Training School.	"
1, Nov. "	4th rank of the higher civil service	Cabinet.
30, Nov. "	Paid 6th class salary.	Home Ministry.



6 Mar. 1939	Appointed instructor at the Police Training School, and concurrently secretary of the Home Ministry.	Cabinet
	4th rank of the higher civil service.	
"	Paid 6th class salary.	Home Ministry
"	Ordered to serve at the Police Bureau.	
10 May, "	<u>Ordered on official trip to Manchukuo and the Kwantung mainland.</u>	
31, May, "	Promoted to the 3rd rank of the higher civil service.	Cabinet.
15, Jun. "	Junior grade of the 5th rank.	Imperial Household Dept.
30, Jun. 1940	Paid 5th class salary.	Home Ministry.
26, Jul. "	Appointed secretary /jimukan/ of the Military Protection Bureau and concurrently <u>private secretary to the Premier</u> 3rd rank of the higher civil service.	Cabinet
"	Paid 5th class salary.	Public welfare ministry.
"	Ordered to serve at the General Affairs Section of the President's Secretariat.	
23, Jan. 1941	Appointed secretary of the Home Ministry. <u>(and concurrently private secretary to the premier as before).</u>	Cabinet.
"	Promoted to 3rd rank of higher civil service.	
"	Granted 5th grade salary.	Home Ministry.
"	Ordered to serve at the Police Bureau.	
11, Mar. 1941	Decorated with 6th Order of and the Order of the Sacred Treasure.	Merit Decorations Bureau Home Ministry
30, Sep. "	Granted 4th grade salary.	Home Ministry
21, Oct. "	Appointed secretary of Ehime Prefecture.	Cabinet.
"	Promoted to 3rd rank of higher civil service.	
"	Granted 4th grade salary.	Home Ministry.

Oct. 21, 1941	Appointed Chief of prefectural police.	
Nov. 1, 1942	Appointed department head of Ehime Prefecture.	Cabinet.
"	Promoted to 3rd rank of higher civil service.	
"	Granted 4th grade salary.	
"	Appointed <u>chief of prefectural police.</u>	
Dec. 21, "	Granted 3rd grade salary.	
Jul. 1, 1943	Appointed secretary of Home Ministry.	Cabinet.
"	Promoted to 3rd rank of higher civil service.	
"	Granted 3rd grade salary.	Home Ministry.
"	Appointed <u>chief of General Affairs Dept. of the Home Territory Bureau.</u>	
Nov. 1, "	Appointed secretary of A.R.P. Headquarters and currently secretary of the Home Ministry.	Cabinet.
"	Promoted to 3rd rank of higher and service.	
"	Granted 3rd grade salary.	Home Ministry.
"	Appointed chief of the Materials Section of the Installations Bureau.	Home Ministry.
"	Appointed chief of the General Affairs section of the Home Territory Bureau. Doing part-time work in Naval Installations H.Q.	A.R.P. GHQ.
Mar. 25, 1944	Appointed member of the Investigation Head. Quarter for the Urgent Development of Subterranean Resources.	War Supplies Department.
Hun. 30, "	Granted the 2nd grade salary.	Home Ministry.
Jul. 1, "	Senior grade of the 5th Court rank.	Imperial Household Dept.
Jul. 8, "	Appointed to encurrent post of inspector in Home Ministry.	Cabinet.

	Promoted to 3rd class of Higher Civil Service ordered for duty with District Bureaus.	Home Ministry.
Apr. 29, 1940	<u>Decorated with the 5th class order of the Sacred Treasure and awarded 800 yen- for meritorious services in the China Incident.</u>	Decoration Bureau.
Apr. 21, 1945	Appointed Director of Police Bureau of OSAKA prefecture and concurrently District Councillor.	Cabinet.
	Promoted to the 2nd rank of Higher Civil Service .	
	Ordered for duty with OSAKA Prefecture. (Councillor)	Home Ministry.
Jun. 9, "	Relieved of his concurrent post.	Cabinet.
Jun. 30, "	Decorated with the 4th class order of sacred Treasure.	Decorations Bureau
Aug. 22, "	Appointed Inspector of Home Ministry Promoted to the 2nd rank of the Higher Civil service.	Cabinet
	Ordered for duty with the minister's Secretariat.	Home Ministry.
Sept. 17, "	Concurrently appointed private secretary to the minister of Seats.	Cabinet.
	Promoted to the 3rd Class of the Higher Civil Service.	
Oct. 27, "	Appointed councillor to the Bureau of District Inspector General.	Cabinet.
Oct. 27, 1945	Promoted to the 2nd class of Higher Civil Service.	
	Appointed superintendent of the Secretariat of the TOKAI and HOKURIKU District Inspector General's Bureau and concurrently chief of 1st Department of the TOKAI and HOKURIKU District Inspector-General's Bureau.	Home Ministry

Nov. 6, 1945 Appointed Vice-chief of the Administrative Affairs Bureau of the TOKAI and HOKURIKU District. Cabinet.

Promoted to the 2nd Class of the Higher Civil Service Granted 3rd grade Salary. Home Ministry.

April 1, 1946 Promoted to the 1st class of the Higher Civil Service by Imperial Ordinance No. 194.

" Awarded tenth-grade salary. Home Ministry.

Jul. 9, " Appointed secretary to the Cabinet. Cabinet.

Promoted to 1st class.

Jul. 23, " Appointed secretary of the Home Ministry and concurrently secretary of the Cabinet. Cabinet.

Promoted to 1st class.

" Awarded ninth-grade salary. Home Ministry.

Aug. 7, " Appointed chief of the Investigation Department of the Minister's secretariat.

Aug. 7, " /The Department was/ changed to "Investigation Bureau" by Imperial ordinance No.370.

Aug. 7, " Assigned as Director of the Investigation Bureau of the Home Ministry. Home Ministry.

Ordered to serve as Acting chief of the General Affairs section of the Investigation Bureau. "

Aug. 8, " Relieved of the post of acting chief of the General Affairs section of the Investigation Bureau. "

Aug. 1, " Appointed Government commissioner for matters in the jurisdiction of Home Ministry at the 90th session of the Diet.

Sep. 19, " Ordinances for the salary of Civil officials revised by the Imperial ordinance No.435 of 1946.

Jul. 1, " Granted 26th Grade of salary. Home Ministry.

Date: April 3<sup>rd</sup> 1947

Name of Witness: KOMURA, Sakuriko

Completed as to Items Numbers: 1, 2, 3, 4

Partially completed as to Items Numbers:

If Item 9 is applicable, state briefly the nature of the investigation conducted: